Ravi Teja Kardas

From: Mani Sree CH

Sent: 14 February 2022 16:31

To: Ravi Teja Kardas

Subject: RE: Regarding vaccine destruction bills of Bidar district -Karnataka state
Sir

’

Pl find below the GST number

Search Result based on GSTIN/UIN : 29AAEFE6301L1ZD
Legal Name of Business

ENVIRO BIOTECH

Trade Name

ENVIRO BIOTECH

Effective Date of registration
10/01/2019

Constitution of Business
Partnership

GSTIN / UIN Status

Cancelled suo-moto

(Effective from 01/07/2019)
Taxpayer Type

Regular

Administrative Office
(JURISDICTION - CENTER)
Commissionerate - BELAGAVI

Division - GULBARGA DIVISION
Range - BIDAR RANGE

Other Office

(JURISDICTION - STATE)

State - Karnataka

Division - DGSTO Kalaburagi

LOCAL GST Office - LGSTO 540 - Bidar

Principal Place of Business

MIG 82, KHB COLONY, PRATAP NAGAR, NAUBAD, BIDAR, BIDAR, Bidar, Karnataka, 585401
Whether Aadhaar Authenticated?

No

Whether e-KYC Verified?
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GSTIN 29AAEFEGI0ILIZD
Legal Name ENVIRO BIOTECH
Trade Name, if any ENVIRO BIOTECH

Details of Managing/ Authorized Partners

1 v Name
fﬁ&-;f- ‘i Designation/Status
=z Resident of State

(3]

Name

Designation/Status

,_! \
P =222 Resident of State
Name

Designation/Status

Resident of State

JAYANTH VAIDYA

MANAGING PARTNER

Kamataka

MOHAMMED MUSTAFA ALMED
PARTNER

Kamutaka
ABDUL CHANDA MAQSOOD
PARTNER

Kamataka
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